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ADDENDUM 

MANAGED INTERNET SERVICES RFP #29-2011, 

LAMAR CONSOLIDATED ISD 

 

TO: All Vendors  
 

FROM: Lamar Consolidated ISD, Purchasing Dept. 

DATE: November 15, 2011 

RE: Addendum #1, RFP #29-2011 

 

RFP# 29-2011, Managed Internet Services Questions and Responses 

 

The following question and answer response addendum is a compilation of clarification questions 

submitted via email. 

 

1. Can you provide floor plans with IT closets marked? 

a. Maps can be downloaded from the following: 
Campus Maps- http://www.eps4.com/LCISD-FloorPlans-PDF.zip 

2. Can you provide the bid response forms in word format? 

a. Forms can be downloaded at: 
RFP Forms- http://www.eps4.com/29-2011-LCISD-Forms.doc  

3. Is there a subset of facilities that are optional or have a different priority? 

a. Yes, Powell Point Elementary School in Kendleton, TX should be priced and scheduled separately. 
NPA/NXX 979532 

4. What is the physical address for the new satellite transportation center / data center? 

a. 29826 FM 1093, Fulshear Texas 77411. 

5. What vendors have requested a copy of the RFP? 

a. Below is a list of known vendors receiving the RFP. Online and vendor distribution is not accounted for 
in this list. 

• ATT 
• Cogent Communications 
• Comcast 
• Conterra Broadband 
• Education Networks of America 
• Genesis 
• NWN Corporation 
• PAETEC Communications, Inc. 
• Phonoscope 
• Suddenlink 
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• Time Warner Cable 
• Unite Private Networks 
• Verizon 
• Windstream 
• Zayo 
• Internap 
• SchoolDesk. 

6. How should we document our exceptions to the RFP? 

a. For ease of review by the selection committee, please do not imbed exceptions throughout the proposal 
itself. Please document exceptions on a single page such as: 

Section 2.0 Terms and Conditions 
2.12 Access  

Our technicians work 8-5 and interpret “reasonable hours” as such. 
2.13 Termination for Convenience of LCISD 

We agree to a performance termination clause and to a non-appropriations clause….. 

7. What does the “acknowledgement letter” reference in References and Bid Qualifications section?  

a. See section 2.5.1 Interpretation, Corrections and/or Changes and Signed Notice and Addenda Form. 

8. Please confirm that LCISD does not have Palo Alto firewall devices deployed currently?  

a. LCISD does not have Palo Alto firewall devices currently deployed.  

9. How much bandwidth is required for the network to network interface (NNI) between the cellular data network and the 
managed IP transport network?  

a. Initial baseline will be 100 Mb with the ability to grow as needed.  

10. If Managed Hosting is a section that will be amended to the contract, we need to understand the requirement for billing. 
We are not able to make one bill for both Managed Internet Services and Managed Hosting Services. 

a. Separate billing is acceptable.  

11. In order to provide as competitive pricing as possible for connectivity (Internet Access) services, would 
Lamar Consolidated ISD please consider a 7 week extension to the RFP?  

a. No, LCISD will not allow a 7 week extension.  

12. Additional Hosted Managed Services Information Section 3.3.8.1. 

a. Web Services and Web Hosting Requested Services:  

• Provide integration via LDAP to district AD services to: 

o Automate account management – i.e., SiteFinity Accounts 
o Integrated into AD for network single sign on 
o Allow access and privileges based upon AD user profiles including but not limited to 

editing rights, page access, page creation, departmental grouping 
• Provide hosting for both public and private web page solution  
• 30 Campuses 
• 1800 Teacher Webpages 
• Blogs 
• Assignments 
• Uploading and Downloading Resources  
• Group Teachers into Departments 

 
b. Current Environment:  
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• Public Website 
o SiteFinity 4.0x is the Content Management Engine for LCISD website www.lcisd.org 
o Current site has custom programming for allow for teacher web page creation.  

• District Intranet website,  
o LamarNet, http://legacy.lcisd.org/login.asp 
o Legacy ASP Page 
o It is the goal to migrate the current LamarNet .asp pages to a SiteFinity site  

• District iCafe Website  
o WordPress – iCafe 

• Moodle Hosting 

 
c. Current Server Information 

Server Operating System 
# of 

CPU's 
Total 
Ram 

Disk 
(GB) 

SAN 
Drive 
Type 

Available 
Storage 

(GB) 

Used 
Storage 

(GB) 

iCafe SUSE Linux Enterprise 10 (32-Bit) 2 1,024 270 ATA 1372.16 796.94 

moodle SUSE Linux Enterprise 10 (32-Bit) 2 1,024 2048 ATA 2754.56 522.24 

                

Webserver Microsoft Windows 2000 Server 1 2,048 54.34       

SQL Server Windows 2003 Server, Enterprise 4 4,096 293 FC 1064.96 870.44 

 

13. Would LCISD consider an extension?  

 a. A one week extension will be provided. New RFP Due date and time is December 12, 2011, 2:30 pm.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTE: 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and dating this page and include a copy 
with your proposals.  
 
 
 
Signature_________________________________________Date: _________________ 


